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Memo

To: Jaime Aleman, Williamson County Auditor’s Office.
Pam Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office

From: Michael J. Weaver
Date: January 11, 2017
Re: 2006 Road Bond Budget Adjustments

We have reviewed the 2006 Road Bond Projects Balance list and have
identified the following projects as being complete and therefore the
associated contracts may be closed releasing any remaining funds for
transfer. Please make the following budget transfers.

e Close P-255 Chandler Road Expansion and move $788,798.12 to P-
149 SH 195

e Close P-179 CR 138 Expansion and move $61,344.84 to P-149 SH
195

e Close P-162 IH 35 Frontage Road and move $235,208.61 to P-156
Non-Departmental

e Close P-167 RM 620 Interim Improvements and move $11,881.94 to
P-156 Non-Departmental

e Close P-170 Lakeline Blvd. and move $288,099.37 to P-156 Non-
Departmental

e Close P-196 Ronald Reagan Blvd. Phase IV and move $117,982.24 to
P-156 Non-Departmental

e Close P-213 CR 170 and move $90,305.39 to P-156 Non-
Departmental

e Close P-217 SH 29 Safety Improvements and move $5,616.32 to P-
156 Non-Departmental

e Close P-250 US 183/RM 1869 and move $149,910.63 to P-156 Non-
Departmental



e Close P-266 Lakeline Blvd. Ext. Phase 3 and move $5,857.80 to P-
156 Non-Departmental

e Close P-267 CR 110 North Phase 3 and move $255,143.59 to P-156
Non-Departmental

e Close P-263 Tradesman Drive UPRR Crossing and move
$231,337.99 to P-156 Non-Departmental

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Cc: Bob Daigh, Williamson County Sr. Director of Infrastructure
Marie Walters, PSI
Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB
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